
From: Stacy Chaney-Blankenship
To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: 8/3 Boulder Farms comments
Date: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 3:10:35 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Regarding the Boulder Farms PMU tree preservation text on page 4-6 ( 
https://www.delawareohio.net/home/showpublisheddocument/2765/637946880453630000):

1) Section “o” states:

Trees proposed to be permanently preserved shall be given credit based upon their caliper 
inches per the tree survey and the schedule above calculated against the total caliper 
inches proposed to be removed (again in accordance with the schedule above and the tree 
survey) as well as credit given for the addition of new trees planted per the schedule above.

What is the purpose of crediting trees retained against trees removed?

2) There appears to be a balance of caliper inches of trees planted and fees paid (noted in i, j,
k, l) versus trees removed (f). Doesn’t this make the statement “o” unnecessary?

3) How many caliper inches of trees were rated as fair or poor (sections a and b)? What is the
description of a “fair” tree and how does it differ from a good or poor/dead tree?

Thank you,
Stacy Chaney-Blankenship,
943 Executive Blvd, Delaware, Ohio
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